GOWSALYA MOORTHY

Contact : (+91) 9361774781

Email : gowsalyamoorthy2000@gmail.com

LinkedIn: www.linkedin.com/in/gowsalya-m-01b735237



CAREER OBJECTIVE

Dot Net Developer with 3+ years of experience in Design and Development of web-based and web-based applications using .Net technologies. Seeking an opportunity as a .NET Developer where I can utilize my knowledge of C# programming language and Database Design techniques.

EXPERTISE SKILLS

- HTML5, CSS3, Bootstrap4, JavaScript, jQuery, JSON, Ajax Request.
- C#, ASP.NET, WEB API, MVC, .Net Framework, NET Core, Entity Framework, Visual Studio.
- MS SQL, PL/ SQL, SQL Server, T-SQL Stored Procedure, Database Management, Pivot, Joins, DB Backup and Restoration Process
- Agile Methodologies, SDLC, Unit Testing & Documentation.
- Aras Innovator PLM, Aras Configuring Solution, Aras Developing, ARAS 11.0 SP4 & 22, Aras 22 upgrade Process, AML Studio, Aras PLM installation, configuration and customization.

WORK EXPERIENCE (3+ YEARS)

Precept Management Consultant - Senior Full Stack Developer

May 2022 - Present. Chennai

- Developed more than 15+ enhanced web pages using Controller, C#, Entity Framework, JSON for AVT Team, which increased customer service by 65%.
- Working experience in Web development and Unit test.
- Interaction with Customer Development teams to integrate their systems with our product.
- Fixed bugs from existing websites and implemented enhancements that improved functionality and efficiency.
- Used Master Pages for branding purpose by displaying the logo, username & copyright information on every page and maintaining the same look and feel across the entire application.
- Effectively handled ASP.NET client/ server-side state management features such as view state, hidden fields, cookies and session state.
- Designed Front-End code using HTML5, CSS3, Bootstrap4, JavaScript & jQuery.
- Familiar with programming techniques AML (Aras Markup Language), IOM (Innovator Object Model API), C#, JavaScript, HTML, CSS
- Created 20+ client and server custom business methods using JS & C#.
- Experience in setting up data model of the custom solution (configuration of various Objects like Item Types, Relationships, Workflows, Lifecycle, Forms and relevant properties).
- Capable of creating users, identities, teams, permissions, relationships TOC views and setting up Security Configurations (permissions) for users and for accessing data.

Sun Software Labs - Internship

June 2021 - Sep2021. Sivakasi, India

- Proficiency in Database Design, writing Stored Procedures, and User Defined Functions.
- Good analytical skills combined with excellent troubleshooting and Problem-Solving skills.
- Utilized Joins and Sub-queries to simplify complex queries involving multiple tables while optimizing procedures in production.
- Having Strong OOPS Design and Programming skills in C# or ASP.Net.
- Used jQuery add client-side validation and to bring dynamic behavior to the web page, and for AJAX calls to the Controller to output JSON result projects.

AWARDS & CERTIFICATION

- Attended Internship from DST Sponsored Five Days "Inspire Internship Science Camp" organized by Department of Chemistry, Mepco Schlenk Engineering College, Sivakasi during Nov30 – Dec4,2015.
- Certificate from Naandi and Titan Leap for the successful completion of Employability Skills Development
 Training Programme.
- Certificate for Passing an online Java test organized at University College of Engineering Nagercoil by FAREENA N, conducted remotely from IIT Bombay.
- Certificate from University College of Engineering, Nagercoil for the Paper Presentation in Technical symposium "E3 Dynasty".
- Certificate from GOOGLE DIGITAL UNLOCKED for the completion of the Fundamentals of Digital Marketing Certification Exam.

EDUCATION

- B.E Computer Science and Engineering ANNA UNIVERSITY, Nagercoil. 2017-21 80%
- HSC Higher Secondary Certificate S.H.N.Girl's Higher Secondary School Sivakasi.
 2016-17 89%
- SSLC Secondary School Leaving Certificate S.H.N.Girl's Higher Secondary School Sivakasi.
 2014-15 93%